
From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Adam Rankin; Deana M. Bennett; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Julia Broggi; Kaitlyn A. Luck; dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com; Michael Rodriguez; Lance D. Hough
Subject: Re: Franklin Mountain Energy Consolidated Prehearing Statement Cases 21803-21805 - objection to cases

proceeding by affidavit
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:40:24 AM

Good morning,
These cases will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 5:57 PM
To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>;
Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com
<dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez <mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Lance D.
Hough <ldh@modrall.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Franklin Mountain Energy Consolidated Prehearing Statement Cases 21803-21805
- objection to cases proceeding by affidavit
 
Hearing Examiner and counsel,
 
Starboard and Max Permian object to these cases proceeding to hearing by affidavit and request
that the matters be set for status conference on 4/22 to set a date for a contested hearing. We will
confer with counsel about potential dates for a contested hearing and will be prepared to commit to
date or dates on 4/22.

Best,
Adam
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 4:50 PM
To: OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>
Subject: Franklin Mountain Energy Consolidated Prehearing Statement Cases 21803-21805
 

External Email
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sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.
 

Hello,
 
Attached for filing in the above captioned cases, please find Franklin Mountain Energy’s consolidated
prehearing statement.

Thanks,

Deana
 

Deana M. Bennett
Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800
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